STRANGES GROCERY

In 1909, Italian immigrant Carl Stranges opened a grocery at this location in the heart of Grand Junction's "Little Italy" neighborhood. This Italianate Richardsonian Romanesque Revival two-story commercial building was one of four Italian groceries in the early 1900s.



Famed local stone mason Nunzio Grasso cut and laid the stone for this impressive building. Mr. Stranges and his family operated the store until the 1960s. Stranges Grocery was listed on the National Register of Historic Places in 2013.

NATIONAL HISTORIC REGISTER







